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Digital Video Maintenance Services 
Request for Proposals (RFP 17-R009) 

Issue Date:  June 30, 2017 
 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
Issued:  July 14, 2017 

 
NOTICE TO PROPOSERS:  

 
A. This Addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents for the above mentioned project 

as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith. Where 
provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original Contract Documents, 
this Addendum shall govern and take precedence.  

 
B. Offerors are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustment in their estimates on 

account of this Addendum. It will be construed that each Bidder’s documentation is submitted with 
full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 

 

Addendum #2 

1. What is the total quantity of cameras incorporated in the scope of the project? 
  Answer:  218 cameras 

2. How many cameras are currently installed at each location? 
 Answer:  One site has 40 cameras, one site has 24 cameras, one site has 22 cameras, and 14 sites 
 have 10 cameras or less. 
 

3. Are there any safety standards LCMHA has that we should be aware of?  
   Answer: LMHA follows the safety guideline that are set by PERRP (state OSHA), which are the  
  same as OSHA’s 29 CFR, 1910, General Industry.  

a. Spotters required for lifts? 
 Answer: That would depend on your company’s safety standards.  

b. Ladder height working restrictions? 
Answer: See OSHA’s 29 CFR, General Industry standards for Ladder Safety. 
 

4. What version of OnSSI is LCMHA currently running?  
 Answer: LMHA is currently running Version 3.2 
 

5. Can you provide additional part numbers for pricing on the following equipment?  
a. HP 2TB Drive – Answer: SAS MDL 
b. HP 32TB Server – Answer: HP ProLiant DL180 G6 Running Windows Server 2008 R2 Standard 
c. APC Battery Replacement – Answer: SMT 750 
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6.   Where are the Site locations? 
 Answer: 
 Ashley Arms: 1950 W. Bancroft 
 Dorrell: 5836 Southwyck Blvd 
 Elmdale: 463 Elmdale Court 
 Flory Gardens: 3425 Nebraska Ave. 
 Glendale Terrace: 3100 Glendale 
 Port Lawrence: 131 Indiana Ave. 
 Belmont Admin Bldg.:  201 Belmont Ave. 
 Richmar: 3423 W. Alexis 
 Birmingham Terrace: 2100 Consaul 
 Ravine Park Village: 55 Poplar 
 TenEyck Towers: 240 21st Street 
 Vistula Manor: 615 Cherry 
 Weiler Holmes: 601 Fassett 
 Oak Grove: 342 Oakview Court, Holland, OH 
 McClinton Nunn: 435 Nebraska Ave. 
 Central Office: 435 Nebraska Ave. 
 Housing Choice Voucher Program: 211 S. Byrne Rd. 
 
7.  What is the camera type at each location? 
 Answer:  Although cameras are in place at each listed location, due to information unavailable 
 on the blueprints, the determination of camera types cannot be established at this time. 
 

 
(End of Addendum #2) 

            ##### 

Solicitation Inquiries: Tonia Ramos   
E-Mail:  tramos@lucasmha.org    Phone: 419-259-9400 

 
Section 3 Inquiries to:  Martice Bishop 
E-mail: mbishop@lucasmha.org    Phone: 419-259-9400  

mailto:tramos@lucasmha.org
mailto:mbishop@lucasmha.org
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This Addendum shall be considered part of the above referenced RFP as though it had been issued at the 
same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith. Where provisions of the following supplementary 
data differ from those of the original Contract Documents, this Addendum shall govern and take 
precedence. 

 
(1) GAUGE LEVEL OF INTEREST: So that we can gauge the level of interest in this RFP, if you have not 
previously done so, please advise us as to whether or not you anticipate delivering to us a quotation 
submittal in response to this solicitation (e.g. "Will Submit" or "No Bid"). 

 
Will Submit_________  No Bid __________ 

 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with LMHA and we look forward to receiving a 
submission from your firm. 

 
Sherry Tobin, Manager of Procurement and Contracts 
**************************************************************************************** 
You must acknowledge this Addendum e l e c t r o n i c a l l y  v i a  t h e  N A H R O  e P r o c u r e m e n t  
s y s t e m ,  by fax to (419) 254-3495, e m a i l ,  o n  d e l i v e r y  s e r v i c e  by no later t h a n  J u l y  1 8 , 
2017 at 12:00 PM EST.  It is the responsibility of all offerors to acknowledge addendums.  Failure on the part 
of any offeror to  acknowledge  this  addendum  by  the  deadline  may,  at  the  LMHA’s  discretion,  deem  
that offeror as non-responsive and may eliminate such offer from consideration for award. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 

 
 
 

 
Signature Date Printed Name Company 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Demetria M. Simpson, President and Chief Executive Officer 
    Board of Commissioners 

               Hugh W. Grefe, Chairman, Barbara J. Fuqua, Vice Chairman, Alisha Gant, William J. Brennan, James A. Peppers 


